Davis, Jeffrey (HHS/OS)

From: Azar, Alex (HHS/OS)

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2001 2:00 PM

To: White, Timothy (HHS/OS); Wiley, Ladd (HHS/OS)
Cc: Cade, David (HHS/OS); Davis, Jeffrey (HHS/OS)
Subject: RE: FOIA

Yes please. Could we all get a briefing?

~---Original Message--—-

From: White, Timothy (HHS/OS)

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2001 1:42 PM

To: Azar, Alex (HHS/0S); Wiley, Ladd (HHS/0S)
Cc: Cade, David (HHS/0S); Davis, Jeffrey (HHS/OS)

Subject: FOIA

Jeff Davis attended a presentation by the Justice Department on the FOIA this morning. The short message is that
Justice is withdrawing the so-called Reno memo (which pretty much mandated disclosure especially of pre-decisional
records) and will defend agency denial decisions if there is any credible reason to do so. Jeff would be glad to brief

you if you want more information.



